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October 25, 2023 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC DELIVERY 
 
Ms. Vineeta Mathur 
Principal Planner, Land Use Bureau 
City of Stamford 
888 Washington Boulevard 
Stamford, CT 06901 
VMathur@StamfordCT.gov 
 
Re:   Supplemental Materials for Zoning Board Application #223-32 (the “Application”) 
  
Dear Ms. Mathur: 
 

As you know, I represent the applicant, Nautilus Botanicals EJV1 LLC (the “Applicant”) in connection 
with the Application. During the public hearing on October 16, 2023, the Zoning Board requested some additional 
information in connection with the Application.  Further to this request, I am providing the following:  
 

• A “Landscape Plan” prepared by Environmental Land Solutions and dated October 23, 2023; 
• A copy of the lease between 1069 East Main LLC and Nautilus Botanicals EJV1, LLC for ten 

(10) parking spaces at 0 East Main Street; and 
• A list of conditions the Applicant is offering to assuage certain concerns, should the Zoning Board 

determine an approval is warranted. 
 

The supplemental traffic information is taking additional time to obtain and will follow under separate 
cover. 

 
I understand you will be providing this information to the Zoning Board electronically.  We will also 

drop off a hard copy of these materials for the file.  Please let me know if you have any copies.  As always, 
thank you for your time and attention regarding this matter. 
 
       Very truly yours, 

        
       Lisa L. Feinberg 
 
Enclosures. 
 
cc: R. Blessing 
 Nautilus Botanicals EJV1, LLC 

Lisa L. Feinberg 

Partner 
Phone: 203.252.2677 
Fax: 203.325.8608 
LFeinberg@carmodylaw.com  

1055 Washington Blvd. 
4th Floor 
Stamford, CT 06901 

mailto:VMathur@StamfordCT.gov
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SUGGESTED LIMITATIONS ON OPERATION 
NAUTILUS BOTANICALS EJV1 LLC 

1110 EAST MAIN STREET 
APPL. 223-32 

 
 

In addition to the conditions of approval customarily applied to Hybrid Cannabis Retailers in 
Stamford, the Applicant is prepared to accept the following more restrictive operating 
conditions: 

 
 

1. The hours of operation for the facility shall be as follows and any extension of the operating hours 

shall be subject to the approval of Zoning Board’s staff: 

• Monday-Saturday: 10:00 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. 

• Sunday: 11:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

These hours of operation are more restrictive than Fine Fettle and Curaleaf and align with the 

Zoning Board’s recent decision on Sweetspot. 

 

2. Hybrid Retail sales shall only be conducted at the facility using an online ordering system for the 

first six (6) months of operation. Applicant shall post a sign at the facility as well as on their website 

informing the public of this requirement.  

Unlike the other dispensaries which were required to provide exclusive online ordering for a two 

(2) month period, the Applicant is prepared to restrict its operation to exclusive online ordering for 

six (6) months. Patients and customers will be given a specific time slot to pick up.  This will allow 

the Applicant to control the number of people onsite at any given time.   

 

3. Only medical sales will be permitted at the facility between 2:00-4:00 p.m. Monday through 

Friday. 

Rogers International releases students at 3:25 p.m.  Restricting adult use sales during this time 

will further mitigate any traffic impacts from the store.   
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4. The Applicant shall be required to maintain a minimum of ten (10) parking spaces offsite for its 

employees, patients and customers.  Unless otherwise approved by the Zoning Board, these spaces 

shall be located at 0 East Main Street as memorialized in a certain lease dated June 29, 2023, and 

made part of the record.  In no event shall any employee park onsite. 

This will bring the total number of parking spaces for the use to sixteen (16) or a ratio of seven (7) 

spaces per 1,000 square feet of total Floor Area.  This significantly exceeds the parking 

requirement of four (4) spaces per 1,000 square feet.  While the Applicant acknowledges that ten 

(10) of these spaces are roughly 528 feet away, this ratio also exceeds the parking ratio at Fine 

Fettle (5.1 spaces per 1,000 square feet) and Curaleaf (4.1 per 1,000 square feet), which both 

share their parking lots with other uses. The Applicant is committed to maintaining additional 

parking offsite, notwithstanding the parking requirements in the Zoning Regulations. 

 

5.  The Applicant will provide delivery service in-house or through a third-party delivery service. All 

delivery vehicles will be parked at the Applicant’s New Haven dispensary.  No delivery vehicles will 

be parked onsite or offsite in Stamford. 

By committing to delivery, the Applicant will reduce the number of transactions in the store, and 

therefore, reduce the number of vehicles onsite and on the area roadways.  Moreover, by parking 

any delivery vehicles in New Haven, there is no concern that these vehicles will take parking away 

from patients and customers. 
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